The Board of Pharmacy has received notice of the following product recall:

Description	Lot #	Exp Date	NDC	UPC
LOSART+HCTZ TB 100/25MG MAC 90	BLM717A 07/31/19; BLM719A 08/31/19; BLM720A 08/31/19; BLM721A 09/30/19; BLM722A 09/30/19; BLM723A 10/31/19; BLM724A 10/31/19; BLM725A 10/31/19; BLM726A 11/30/19; BLM802A 12/31/19; BLM803A 12/31/19; BLM803A 12/31/19; BLM825A 09/30/21; BLM827A 09/30/21; BLM716A		33342005210	33334205210
	07/31/19			
LOSARTAN & HYDROCHLOROTHIAZIDE 100MG/25MG 90CT	BLL803A	12/31/19]]33342005110	NOT STOCKED
	BLL801A	12/31/19		
	BLL802A	12/31/19		
LOSARTAN & HYDROCHLOROTHIAZIDE 50MG/12.5MG 90 CT	BLK724A 09/30/19; BLK826A 10/31/21; BLK825A 10/31/21; BLK806A 01/31/20; BLK804A 01/31/20; BLK725A 10/31/19; BLK723A 09/30/19; BLK722A 09/30/19; BLK721A 09/30/19; BLK720A 09/30/19; BLK719A 09/30/19; BLK726A 10/31/19		33342005010	NOT STOCKED
LOSARTAN POTASSIUM 50MG 1000CT	BLI710A	11/30/19	33342004544	NOT STOCKED
LOSARTAN POTASSIUM 50MG 90CT	BLI711A	11/30/19	33342004510	NOT STOCKED

Macleods is voluntarily recalling the above items/lots due to detection of trace amounts of an unexpected impurity (NMBA) found in finished product of the above mentioned lots. This recall is to the consumer level. Affected product started shipping November 10, 2017.

The Board of Pharmacy strongly encourages pharmacies to immediately review their quality assurance and recall policies and procedures to determine if any corrective action is required.